

Margarida Almeida

Front-end Developer

ana.margarida.almeida92@gmail.com

+351913418809 | Lisbon - Portugal

LinkedIn | GitHub | Behance | Portfolio

Profile

Front-end Developer with a background in Design. Since starting out, I've developed new skills and built upon what I already knew. I've worked on a few projects across different areas, each one helping me learn something new.

I'm always curious and excited to keep learning and improving.

★ Languages

Portuguese (Native) English (C1)

★ Projects

WaterMe - Le Wagon 2023

- Final project for the Web Development bootcamp at Le Wagon.
- · It consists on a web app that reminds you when to water your plants and how to care of them.

★ Software Skills































Professional Experience -

Front-end Developer, ITGest

Nov 2023 - Present | Almada, Portugal

- Front-end Software Engineer for different projects within the ITGest Group.
- · Use of Vue.js as the main technology.

Social Media Designer, GOATPixel

Apr 2022 – Jul 2023 | Lisbon, Portugal

- · Responsible for designing content for IGN Portugal instagram.
- · Designer for most of the social media content of Valorant Campeonato de Elite in 2022 and Valorant Challengers Portugal: Tempest in 2023.

Graphic Designer (Freelancer), Alqueva

Jan 2022 – Jan 2023 | Lisbon, Portugal

- · Re-designing the tour flyer for the year of
- · Designing the new tour flyer for the year of 2023.



Education

Web Development, Le Wagon

Jul 2023 – Sep 2023 | Lisbon, Portugal

- 9 intense weeks of coding bootcamp.
- · Learned new software skills in HTML, CSS, JS, SQL, Ruby on Rails, Heroku, Git and GitHub.
- Pitch for the web app project idea of WaterMe and development in 2 weeks in a team of 4 people.

StepByTech, Le Wagon and Lisbon **Municipality**

Apr 2023 - May 2023 | Lisbon, Portugal

· I competed in a program created by Le Wagon and Lisbon Municipality. Started learning coding and created my first landing page

Bachelor in Design, Faculty of **Architecture - University of Lisbon**

Sep 2015 – Jul 2018 | Lisbon, Portugal

- · Learned Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign.
- · With one semester Erasmus at University of Budapest in Hungary.